Haley Meredith

Broken Arrow, OK 74014 haleymeredith75@gmail.com +1 918 519 4738

My name is Haley Meredith, I have worked in healthcare for 20+ years. I began as a surgical tech at Hillcrest Hospital main campus in Tulsa, OK. I worked there for 8 years in their Labor and Delivery unit. I then went to LPN school and once completed was hired on at Southcrest Hospital, now known as Hillcrest South. I worked in their Postpartum Dept for 8 years then transitioned to Labor and Delivery once I obtained my RN in 2017. I have taken care of mothers, babies, GYN, Med Surg, and even some Pediatric patients when they came to our hospital. We were the only floor that had our PALS certification. Over my time at Hillcrest I have had some very sick, critical patients I have cared for. In May of 2019, I branched out and went to work at an LTAC facility in Muskogee, OK where I am still currently employed on a PRN basis. I try to work at least one to two days a week there. I have taken care of some very sick patients at this facility and have broaden my skill set tremendously. I have cared for intubated patients, trach patients, patients on IV drips that are only administered in a High OBS unit or ICU setting. I have learned so much and would like to continue to branch out and learn all I can. In January of this year 2021 I took an internal travel position at ST. Francis Hospital in Muskogee on their PCU (progressive care unit) and worked a few shifts in their ICU unit as well. I miss my moms and babies and am so looking forward to returning to the Labor and Delivery world as well. Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

RN Staff Nurse

MUSKOGEE CORNERSTONE HOSPITAL LTAC - Muskogee, OK May 2019 to Present

- Performed nursing care for critical care, medical-surgical, pulmonology and wound care unit patients
- Assessed patient physical, social, language or mental needs
- Provided support services regarding treatments and administration of medication as ordered
- Continuously monitored patients' conditions

RN Staff Nurse

Medical Solutions - Sierra Vista, AZ November 2021 to February 2022

- Travel nurse
- Some of my job responsibilities include providing basic care for patients.
- I manage and care for mothers in labor and assist in deliveries and managing care for mothers and infants once delivered.

- I circulate in the OR during cesarean sections, and I can also scrub in the OR to assist the physicians due to my history of being a surgical tech.
- I manage postpartum care for moms and babies. I care for moms who have GDM, HTN, PP Hemorrhage, some may need MAG protocol before and after delivery.
- Some of the duties include administering medications, assessing, monitoring and reporting symptoms or changes in a patient's condition, assisting physicians with providing treatments, performing basic diagnostic tests.

RN Staff Nurse

W.W. Hastings Hospital - Tahlequah, OK August 2021 to October 2021

Travel nurse

- Admitted patients
- Collected and interpreted patient data
- Formulated and evaluated health care plans
- Facilitated the plan of care
- Worked directly with patient and physicians

RN Staff Nurse

St Francis - Muskogee, OK January 2021 to July 2021

- Provided nursing care for up to 4-6 patients per shift
- Admitted patients
- Collected and interpreted patient data
- Facilitated the plan of care
- Formulated and evaluated health care plans
- Delivered patient education
- Administered medication and treatments through Point Click Care

RN Staff Nurse Labor and Delivery

Hillcrest Hospital South - Tulsa, OK September 2017 to December 2020

Some of my job responsibilities include providing basic care for patients.

I manage and care for mothers in labor and assist in deliveries and managing care for mothers and infants once delivered.

I circulate in the OR during cesarean sections, and I can also scrub in the OR to assist the physicians due to my history of being a surgical tech.

I manage postpartum care for moms and babies. I care for moms who have GDM, HTN, PP Hemorrhage, some may need MAG protocol before and after delivery.

Some of the duties include administering medications, assessing, monitoring and reporting symptoms or changes in a patient's condition, assisting physicians with providing treatments, performing basic diagnostic tests.

Supervising and delegating PCT's, and providing education to patients when necessary.

LPN Staff Nurse Postpartum

Hillcrest Hospital South - Tulsa, OK

November 2010 to September 2017

Some of my job responsibilities include providing basic care for patients.

Providing patient education on self care and infant care, what to expect upon discharge.

Some of the duties include administering medications, assessing, monitoring and reporting symptoms or changes in a patient's condition, assisting physicians with providing treatments, performing basic diagnostic tests,

Supervising and delegating PCT's, and providing education to patients when necessary.

Surgical Technologist Labor and Delivery

Hillcrest Hospital South - Tulsa, OK June 2001 to April 2009

As a surgical technologist, my main job duty included assisting surgeons and other medical professionals in the operating room.

Other responsibilities I had as a surgical technologist were to prepare the patient, room, and equipment for pending procedures and assist as a team member during the surgeries.

Secretarial duties also were included, answering phones, filling out certain paperwork needed for specimens, answering call lights, managing the main desk in the department.

Education

Associate in Nursing in Nursing

Brown Mackie College - Tulsa, OK February 2015 to December 2016

License in Nursing in LPN

Platt College - Tulsa, OK August 2009 to October 2010

Certificate in Surgical Technology

Tulsa Tech - Tulsa, OK August 2000 to May 2001

Skills

- LPN (8 years)
- Critical Care Experience (2 years)
- Medication Administration
- Nursing
- Vital Signs
- Hospital Experience
- EMR Systems
- Epic
- Infant Care
- ICU Experience
- Experience Administering Injections

- Basic IV
- Order entry
- Cerner
- Triage
- RN (5 years)
- Patient Care
- RN (5 years)

Languages

• English - Expert

Certifications and Licenses

PALS Certification

January 2022 to January 2024

BLS Certification

January 2022 to January 2024

LPN

November 2010

No longer active once I obtained my RN

RN

February 2017 to July 2022

ACLS Certification

January 2022 to January 2024

NRP Certification

September 2021 to September 2023

STABLE

August 2021 to August 2023

AWHONN fetal monitoring

Present

Intermediate

Assessments

Clinical judgment — Highly Proficient

February 2022

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention

Full results: Highly Proficient

Protecting patient privacy — Highly Proficient

February 2022

Understanding privacy rules and regulations associated with patient records

Full results: <u>Highly Proficient</u>

Patient-focused care — **Highly Proficient**

February 2022

Responding to patient concerns with sensitivity

Full results: <u>Highly Proficient</u>

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.